

To:
London Borough of Camden,
Tree Section,
Town Hall Extension,
Argyle Street,
WC1H 8ND

Miss Pamela M. L. Crisp
45 Henderson Court
102 Fitzjohn's Avenue
Hampstead
London NW3 6NS

8th October 2015.

Dear Sirs,

Your Ref: 2015/5573/T. 5th October 2015.

I am in receipt of your notification for proposed work
to trees in a Conservation Area located at the address:
104 Fitzjohn's Avenue, NW3 6NT.

Although I am a firm supporter regarding the
preservation of wild life habitat, I do understand
that limited tree surgery becomes essential
particularly when the close proximity of trees to
property blocks the light.

I would be interested to know whether the two
conifers to be felled to the ground will be replaced
by something smaller and less invasive...

Yours sincerely,

[Redacted Signature]